



Name: Arif Hubaib

Mobile: +91 900 3636 987 | Email: arifhubaib@gmail.com



SCAN ME

**QUALITY ASSURANCE ENGINEER AND
ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED LEAD AUDITOR**

A successful Quality Assurance professional with 8 years of work experience in Quality Management Systems. I have applied my skills and knowledge to all my roles with successful outcomes. I am a dedicated employee who loves challenges and being part of a dynamic team. I have implemented and enhanced processes related to my position with an open mind and also working with all project wide departments to ensure the long term improvements are achieved.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE - 1

Working as Quality Assurance Engineer at "Aafiya Constructions" - India, since August 2019 to present

Aafiya Constructions is a diversified subcontracting company with its presence in engineering, procurement, construction, landscaping, commissioning, general maintenance and provides many other services in core infrastructure disciplines. It has a well-focused and vibrant team of personnel & workforce having cross industry and international experience. The company strives hard to execute the projects to provide full satisfaction to the clients.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE - 2

Worked as Quality Assurance Assistant Engineer at "PORR Bau GmbH" - Qatar, since January 2017 to June 2019

PSH JV (PORR/ SBG/ HBK) is the main Contractor for the Greenline of Doha Metro Rail mega project in Qatar. This project consists of 16.6 km of twin bored tunnels, 6 underground stations, 33 cross passages and 6 emergency exit shafts built at a depth of 20 meters. This project spans from Musheireb (Central Station) to Education City. This project is essential to be completed for 2022 FIFA World Cup and is a key contributor to 2030 vision of Qatar.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE - 3

Worked as Quality Control Engineer at "Hampson Industries" - India, since July 2013 to December 2016

Hampson Industries is a subsidiary of Erstwhile Hampson, UK. It has a state-of-the-art 50,000 Sq.ft manufacturing centre-of-excellence, producing precision machined parts and sub-assemblies for Aerospace & Automotive sectors. Manufacturing at Hampson is well customer focused to enhance their competitive position. Hampson got customer approvals from the likes of Rolls Royce, Honeywell, Nasmyth, Aero Controlex, Godrej, Areospace & Turbo Energy.

ROLES AND NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENTS

- ❖ Establishing and maintaining the company's Quality Management System to ensure its compliance to Client's quality requirements, ISO 9001 standards, local and international regulatory/ statutory requirements in order to meet client's requirements with 'Right First Time' approach.
- ❖ Assisting the preparation of Quality techno-commercial documents such as Project Quality Plan, project QA/QC reports, standards & procedures, project QA/QC programs and making amendments on reports where required.
- ❖ Preparing the annual Quality Audit Program based on current and future project activities and maintaining the audit system database logs to record the status of all audits and associated actions.

- ❖ Planning, scheduling and conducting system audits with internal, suppliers and subcontractors in accordance with ISO 9001:2015 and liaise with the auditees to ensure the closure of Non-Conformances raised during audits.
- ❖ Investigating the Non-Conformances, assessing the proposed corrective measures, monitoring the implementation of corrective measures and evaluating the adequacy of provided evidence to close-out the Non-Conformance report.
- ❖ Reviewing the Method Statements, Material Submittals/ Approvals, Inspection Reports, ITPs, CSRs & other project documents when required and maintaining the centralized log for all QA/QC reports from different site offices.
- ❖ Coordinating QC Engineers/ Inspectors at various sites and support them by responding to the technical queries, Inspection Reports (IR), Non-Conformances, Site Corrective Actions (SCAR) and in closure of defects/ de-snagging.
- ❖ Carrying out site walkthroughs with PMC/ Client to verify the closure of defects/ snags and agreeing with the closure list in order to get the payment released and subsequently chasing site team for the closure of open items.
- ❖ Implementing the payment event process in conjunction with the commercial and contracts department to ensure the payment for various milestones are released by submitting the required quality verification records which proves the completion of works complies with the requirements.
- ❖ Reviewing and verifying the compliance of MEP/ Architectural subcontractor's payment submissions as per QA/QC requirements & client's payment definitions in order to get these submissions approved by QA manager.
- ❖ Preparing and presenting the integrated weekly progress trackers from all sites with PMC (Project Management Consultants)/ Client and also participating the Subcontractors QA/QC weekly progress meetings.
- ❖ Coordinating/ participating the meetings with all project disciplines to ensure the contractual project milestones are achieved and follow up concern person to close out the minutes of meeting (MOM) action items.
- ❖ Interface coordination with other contractors of the project to ensure the streamlined strategic approach and providing Quality related functional supports to project-wide members at sites as well as at head office.
- ❖ Developing the project training plan and organizing trainings for Quality related competencies.
- ❖ Preparing the project hand-over QAQC documents and maintaining all database records as per Project Quality Plan.
- ❖ Working independently on other duties assigned under the direct supervision of QA Manager and report directly to Project Director and Management Representatives where required and Coordinating with 20+ QC engineers & inspectors at different sites in various quality control activities.

ROLES ON PREVIOUS MANUFACTURING CAREER

- ❖ Establishing Quality Objectives and Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) to drive continuous improvement program on methods and procedures of day to day manufacturing operations within the organization.
- ❖ Obtaining specifications from customer/ internal blueprints, mechanical drawings and interpreting GD & T.
- ❖ Inspecting the finish, visual & other defects of the component by handling gauges, measuring instruments and Crack Testers. Determining the products if it is within the required tolerances by using Video Measuring Systems.
- ❖ Responsible to evaluate the accuracy and precision of QC equipment by handling equipment calibration activities.
- ❖ Ensuring proper documentation on all quality inspection stages and maintaining reports using SAP/ Excel tools.
- ❖ Planning and scheduling the material incoming and outgoing activities of QC department and resolving the material quality issues, so that the product shipment is not delayed.

- ❖ Working knowledge in problem solving techniques such as 8D, why-why analysis and brainstorming techniques.
- ❖ Strong in implementing Continuous improvement in products and processes by applying PDCA Cycle, 7 QC tools, FMEA, APQP & Six Sigma, also familiar with 5S and Kaizen.
- ❖ Facilitating discussion with suppliers on product quality issues and implementing continuous improvement initiatives to eliminate the recurrence.
- ❖ Implementing solutions promptly to resolve the customer complaints by identifying the root cause of problems and develop remedial actions in liaising with the production team.
- ❖ Responsible to issue customer complaint investigation form, CAR and follow up with the process owner in order to meet the targeted timeline for complaint closure.
- ❖ Well versed on following the industrial safety rules and procedures as stated in industry's health and safety plan.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Level / Degree	Institution	Duration	Completion
Mechanical Engineering (B.E)	Periyar Maniammai University	2009 to 2013	1 st Class with Distinction
Lead Auditor (ISO 9001:2015)	Edullence - Qatar	2017	Certified

TECHNICAL TOOLS

- ❖ SAP
- ❖ SnagR
- ❖ Aconex
- ❖ Comply Pro
- ❖ All Microsoft Office Packages

PERSONAL SKILLS

- ❖ Great problem solving abilities.
- ❖ Perform the root cause analysis.
- ❖ Work towards continuous improvements.
- ❖ Proactively improve customer satisfaction.
- ❖ Sound in judgment and decision making.
- ❖ Excellent written and verbal communication skills.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 24-April-1991

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

Passport Number : L6484505 (Valid Till 05-Jan-2024)

Languages Known : English, Arabic, Hindi and Tamil

Present Address : #32, B Street, Ulsoor, Bangalore - 560 008, India

Kindly visit my LinkedIn page to see recommendations - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/arifhubaib>